
Tenses 

OTT (simple present)  

Wat?            I usually swim on Mondays.  

Hoe?            Hele ww  OF  (he/she/it +S   = shit-regel 

Gebruik?    Gewoontes, rituelen, feiten, vaste tijden 

 

 

 

 

OVT (simple past)  

Wat?           I swam in the lake yesterday. 

Hoe?            Hele ww +ED   OF   onregelmatige vorm ww 
                      bij.  To swim-swam-swum 

Gebruik?       Iets dat in het verleden is gebeurd en is afgelopen.  

Ezelsbruggetje: tijdsbepaling die verleden tijd aangeeft: yesterday, 20        
years ago, last week, last month, a 1,000 years ago 

 

 

 

 

 

VTT (present perfect) 

Wat?            I have worked at Burger King for five years.  

Hoe?            Vorm HAVE (have/has) + voltooid deelwoord 

Gebruik?    In het verleden begonnen, nog steeds aan de gang. 

Ezelsbruggetje:  FYNE JAS (for, yet, never, ever, just, already, always, 
since) 

 

 

 

VVT (past perfect) 

Wat?            In 2012, I had played tennis for 10 years.  

Hoe?            HAD + voltooid deelwoord 

Gebruik?    iets is aan de gang tot een bepaald moment in het 
verleden. 

 

 

 

 

 



OTTT (1) 

Wat?           I will help you tomorrow. 

Hoe?            WILL + HELE WW 
                      

Gebruik?       Iets wat in de toekomst gaat gebeuren 

Bijv:      I will see her tomorrow.  

              I will take you to school on Tuesday. 

 

 

 

Continuous 

Wat?  

• De continuous is geen aparte TIJD 
• ALLE TIJDEN kunnen of in de SIMPLE / CONTINUOUS STAAN 
• Je maakt hem met VORM VAN TO BE + ING VORM 
• Bijv. I walk to school   I am walking to school. 

 

Gebruik? 

Om aan te geven dat iets aan de gang is en op een gegeven moment weer 
stopt. In het Nederlands zeg je dan vaak: ik ben aan het werken, ik ben 
aan het fietsen.  

 

OTTT (2) 

Wat?           I am going to help you tomorrow. 

Hoe?            TO BE + GOING TO + HELE WW 
                      

Gebruik?       Intentie of iets waarvan je vrijwel zeker weet dat het gaat 
gebeuren. 

Bijv.                It is going to rain. Look at those dark clouds! 

 

 

 

PRESENT SIMPLE                              I ALWAYS WALK TO SCHOOL. 

PRESENT CONTINUOUS                  I AM WALKING TO SCHOOL. 

 

PAST SIMPLE                                     I ALWAYS WALKED TO SCHOOL. 

PAST CONTINUOUS                         I WAS WALKING TO SCHOOL. 

 

PRESENT PERFECT SIMPLE                I HAVE TALKED TO YOU FOR HOURS. 

PRESENT PERFECT CONTINUOUS     I HAVE BEEN TALKING TO YOU. 

 

PERFECT PAST SIMPLE                        I HAD TALKED TO YOU. 

PERFECT PAST CONTINUOUS            I HAD BEEN TALKING TO YOU 


